

# **PROFILE**

Lived in countries such as Argentina, Brazil, Chile, England and has work experience in various others.

Worked with multinational companies and NGO's in several countries, in different roles, which helped to acquire multidisciplinary skills conducive to dealing with challenging situations. Has also worked with people of various backgrounds and social conditions.

What I love about my job is that it allows me to learn more about the world, as I become a bridge for people to interact and connect with each other.

## **CONTACT**

PHONE:

+5521988530631

WEBSITE:

interconnectbrazil.com

EMAIL:

ivan.gouveia@interconnectbrazil.com .br

#### **HOBBIES**

Traveling Football Running Photography

# IVAN GOUVEIA

Multilingual Diplomatic and Conference Interpreter

## **SUMMARY**

Multilingual Interpreter with over 10 years of experience and more than 4000 hours' worth of interpreting projects. Excellent conversational and writing skills. Lived in various countries which provides that added ability of not only interpreting and translating words but also understanding local context and expressions.

## **SKILLS**

- Native English Skills
- Native Spanish Skills
- Native Portuguese Skills
- Client Focused
- Confidentiality
- Cultural Understanding
- Clear Communicator of Complex Ideas
- Patient and Dependable
- Customized Services
- Experience in Technical Terminology such as:
  - Market Research
  - Medical
  - Mining
  - Engineering
  - Business Management
  - Economy

## SUMMARY OF INTERPRETING EXPERIENCE

Vale International Conference - VALE HQ / Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2019

CHC Helicopters Annual Safety Summit - Hilton / Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2019

IAEA IRAD Congress / Rio de Janeiro, 2019

Braskem Crisis Management Project / Maceió, Brazil, 2018

Bariatric Surgery Training Course - IRCAD / Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2018

Solomon Associates Benchmarking Project at Braskem / Maceió, Brazil, 2018

SPORTV/Globo Live World Cup Interviews / Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2018

Bobcat Market Research Project / Buenos Aires, Argentina, 2018

Jeunesse International Congress – Jeunesse Arena / Rio de Janeiro, 2018

**SAAB Mining Countermeasures** / Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2017

PAHO International Influenza Diagnostic Course / Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2017

Coca-Cola Sustainability Conference / Parentins, Brazil, 2017

Pfizer Latin American Conference / São Paulo, Brazil - 2017

Samsung Market Research Project / Santiago, Chile - 2017

GE Innovation Summit - GE HQ / Rio de Janeiro, 2016

Channel 4 - Rio 2016 Olympic Games / Rio de Janeiro, 2016

UNESCO IBGE Congress / Rio de Janeiro, 2016

FBI - Crisis Incident Management Course / Rio de Janeiro, 2015

BBC - World Cup 2014 / Rio de Janeiro, 2014

Weatherford Compliance Reviews / Rio de Janeiro, 2014

Chevron Safety Meeting / Búzios, 2013

IRPA International Radiology Congress / Rio de Janeiro, 2013

United Nations Conference on Sustainable Growth - Rio + 20 / Rio de Janeiro, 2012

Schlumberger Technical Training Course / Macaé, 2011

CISM World Military Games /Rio de Janeiro, 2011

FIFA Anti-Doping Technical Meeting / Teresópolis, 2010

**Shell HSE Workshop** / Rio de Janeiro, 2010

# **OTHER EXPERIENCE**

## Activated Europe – Accounts Manager

2006–2010 Luton – United Kingdom

# **Author of Big Thoughts for Little Minds Book Series**

2011

AG Switzerland

## Santiago Christian Academy – Coordinator and Supervisor

2000–2004 Santiago – Chile

## **EDUCATION**

## Estácio de Sá University

2013 - 2018 Business Management Bachelor's Degree Rio de Janeiro – Brazil

## **Christian Vocational College**

2004 - 2008 Business Management Certificate Luton – United Kingdom

## **CVA Academy**

1997 - 2001 Senior High School San Diego – United States

## **Escuela Normal Superior 8**

1990 - 1995 Secundaria Puerto Iguazú – Argentina

## **MEMBER**

Member of APIC – Professional Association of Conference Interpreters

Member 2391 of SINTRA – Interpreter and Translators Association of Brazil